

"Farthest North Incorporated City"

City of Utqiagvik Regular Meeting February 23, 2023 5:30 pm Nathaniel Olemaun, Jr., Mayor Emeritus City Hall, Administration Building City Council Chambers

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:	The meeting was called to or	rder at 5:31 PM by Mayor Asisaun Toovak.
ROLL CALL:	Justina Wilhelm P	resent
	Megan Edwardson P	resent
	Frieda Kaleak P	resent
	Kuutuuq Olemaun P	resent
	Kristin Gutierrez-Edwards P	resent
	Martina Hopson P	resent
INVOCATION:	Invocation given by Megan E	dwardson
INTRODUCTION OF	Mary Patkotak, City Clerk	Emma Kanayurak
GUESTS:	Doria Lambrecht, Deputy Cle	erk Jesus "Jay" Sanchez
	Neil Lynch (Telephonic), PD	Mia Sanchez
	Sammy Holbert	Raymond Valencia
	Samantha Holbert	Irene Tukle
	Nevaeh Holbert	Jacob Calderwood
	Darlene Hopson	Belinda Glastetter
	Angelica Hopson	Scarlett Ahgeak
	Carrie Ningeak	Quinn Acker
	Athena Spicer	Rita Frantz
	Misty Brown	Natasha Itta
	Carter Brown	Kaitlyn Brower
	Darlene Frantz	
	Alyssa Frantz	
	Annie Rexford (Ipaloc	ok choir students and guardians. Please
	Keileen Rexford	refer to the recording.)
	Jessica Kalvig	
	Kivvaq Nungasak	

1



APPROVAL OF	
AGENDA:	
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson,	Motioned to approve the agenda.
Councilwoman:	
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
AMENDING MOTION:	
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to move Item K in front of Item G
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Called for question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Called for question on the main motion.
MOTION PASSED	6 to 0
APPROVAL OF	
MINUTES:	
MOTION:	



Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman	Motioned to table the December 1, 2022 and January 26, 2023 meeting minutes until the March 23, 2023 meeting.
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called for question.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman	Motioned to approve February 13, 2023 special meeting minutes.
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called for question.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
NEW BUSINESS:	Ipalook Elementary Choir Donation Request
MOTION:	
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Motioned to donate \$9,600 to the Ipalook Choir Students for their trip.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Called for question.



MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	Military Blues Donation Request
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to donate \$2,500 to the Military Blues.
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Called for question.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
MAYOR'S REPORT:	Mayor Toovak read her monthly report.
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to approve the Mayor's Report.
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Called for question.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
NSB Police Dept.:	Neil Lynch read the NSB Police Department Report.
PUBLIC CONCERNS:	None





RESOLUTIONS:	RESOLUTION #2-2023	
	A Resolution of the Utgiagvik City Council formally accepting the	
	findings of the financial audit of the City of Utqiagvik for fiscal year	
	ending June 30, 2019, presented by Altman, Rogers & Co.	
MOTION:		
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to approve Resolution #2-2023.	
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called for question.	
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0	
ORDINANCES:	None	
OLD BUSINESS:	Donation Policy	
CORRESPONDENCE:	None	
SETTING OF NEXT MEETING:		
MOTION:		
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to set the next Meeting for March 23, 2023 at 5:30 pm.	
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called for question.	





"Farthest North Incorporated City"

MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
ADJOURNMENT:	
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to adjourn the meeting.
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Kuutuuq Olemaun, Councilwoman:	Called for question.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 pm.

These minutes were approved by the City Council at their regularly monthly meeting on March 23, 2023 by a vote of _____ for and ____ against.

IN WITNESS THERETO:

Asisaun Toovak, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary V. Patkotak, City Clerk